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The Stone School is a small rectangular structure of locally-quarried limestone, 
measuring 46^ x 26 feet. It has a gable roof of wood shingles and a bell tower 
with louvred, round-arched openings. Windows and doors are evenly spaced in the 
walls and are topped with decorative stone lintels but have simple sills. Quoining 
appears at the corners to contrast with the otherwise coursed stone walls. An 
ocular window with stone molding appears at the gable end above the main entryway, 
and a brick chomney (probably not original) appears at the opposite end. The 
windows have 9/9 lights and are proportionately tall and narrow. The belfry 
is enhanced by decorative millwork and is topped by an unusual flared roof.

Both the exterior and interior remain in their original, though deteriorated, con­ 
dition. The east end of the school contained two entryways, one for the boys and 
one for the girls, a library and entrance to the bell tower. Due to the thickness 
of the walls the window wells are deep. No original furnishings remain.

The building is currently being used as a pig sty.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Eastern Iowa has produced a number of stone schoolhouses, each of which is worthy of 
active preservation consideration. However, the Stone School near LeClaire is es­ 
pecially deserving of note because of the ornamental features which give a basically 
undistinguished building an unusual and attractive character not generally found 
in Iowa's 19th-century rural schoolhouses. Chief among these exterior details are 
the ornate belltower, use of quoining and the fine proportions exhibited in the window 
placement.

At least one reason for the unusual character of this schoolhouse is that it was not 
built for public use, but was a private, family educational facility. The first 
Stone, Horatio, came to Scott County in 1839, followed by his brother, Henry .

Stone,in 1844. They established farms on Sections 5, 31, and 32 in LeClaire 
Township'. Both men had large families, and together they built a log structure for 
use as a private school. The present school was built in 1866, by which time Stone 
grandchildren would have been of school age. Eventually (although the date is not 
known), the schoolhouse was incorporated into the local public educational system 
as Independent School District #1, by which name it was known until it closed in the 
1940 r s.
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